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MEMORANDUM FOR: D. M. Crutchfield, Chief
Systematic Evaluation Program Branch, D0R

FROM: H. A. Levin
Systematic Evaluation Program Branch, D0R

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SEP OWNERS GR /

DATE & TIME: September 5, 1979, 8:20 a.m.

LOCATION: Phillips Building - P-130A

PURPOSE: To discuss SEP site specific spectra project

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

H. Levin, L. Reiter, P. Sobel, R. Jackson, C. Hofmaye,,
D. Crutchfield, R. McMullen, T. Cheng

TERA

L. Wight, C. Mortgat

LLL

D. Bernreuter

SEP Owners Group

R. Schaffstall, KMC
R. Holt, Weston Geophysical
J. Stacy, YAECc
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Howard A. Levin
Systematic Evaluation Program Branch
Division of Operating Reactors

cc:
See next page
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICES
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Central Files
-4 ERA--

SEPB Reading
NRR Reading
H. Denton
E. Case
L. Shao
D. Eisenhut
R. Vollmer
W. Russell
B. Grires
T. Carter
T. Ippolito
R. Reid
G. Knighton
V. Noonan
A. Schwencer
D. Ziemann
D. Crutchfield
P. Check
G. Lainas
J. Scinto, OELD
Ol&E (3)
ACRS (16)
Licensee
NRC Participants
D. Knuth, KMC
R. Schaffstall, KMC
H. Levin
L. Reiter
P. Sobel
R. Jackson
C. Hofmayer
R. McMullen
T. Cheng
L. Wight, TERA
C. Mortgat, TERA
D. Bernreuter, LLL
R. Holt, Weston Geophysical
J. Sttcy, YAECo
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